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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 5 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This assymetrical two and one half story frame
house has a tall hip roof. There are three bays
across the front., The two bays on the north end of
the front project forward slightly and are covered
by a gable. The door, in the bay on the south end
of the front, is flanked by retangular sidelights and
has a semi-elliptical fanlight above. Opposite the
door is an elliptical window with metal tracerywork,
A one story porch extends across most of the front
and part of the north facade., This porch is supported
by doric columns and has a ballustrade, with plain
rectangular ballusters. In the center of the roof,
is a dormer with two square windows, the muntins
forming an X pattern.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
History:

The property upon which this house was built was
once part of a lot stretching from Commerce Street to
the river, known as the "0Old Common", This lot had
a long history of ownership, although the present
houses were not built there until the 18%0's, The lot
was first conveyed by James Phillips, escheat patentee
of "Ricarton" to John Caile in May 1747 for 530, 1In
July 1760 John Caile sold the property to Charles Golds-
borough for 3100, The property was owned by several
members of the Goldsborough family, until in 1802, it
was sold by Richard Goldsborough to James Steele, then
owner of the Point, Mr,.Steele's son, James, sold the
lot to Captain Sadracn Kitchell in 1824, By several deeds
stretching from 1834 to 1843, Captain litchell conveved
all his property to Josiah Bayly, Jr. (excepting a strip
on the edge of the water known as the "shipyard"), There
were still no houses on tihie proverty known as the "014
Common". In April 1847, Josiah Bayly, Jr. sold the
property to Lewis Ross who later acquired the shipvard
also through Judge James A. Stewart, who had purchased
it at the sale of hitchell's real estate and erected a
large grocery store of unhewn stone, the first building
on the property. Captain Ross died in 1878 and by his
will divided the lot into two parts, leaving the south
portion to his granddaughter, Lydia A. Ross, and the
north portion (toward the river) to his granddaughter
Zlexine, wife of Charles K. Creighton)., In 1885, Mr.
and lMrs. Creighton sold her half of the "0ld Common"
to the Maryland Steamboat Company. The company tore
down the old grocery store, sowed the lot in grass,
rlanted trees and made a beautiful park there. At the
same time they practically doubled the size of their
lot by building a solid wharf of oyster shells from.
its whole front, out to the end of the wharf of the
steamboat pier., In June 1895, the Baltimore, Chesapeake,
and Atlantic Transportation Company of Baltimore (succesor
of the Maryland Steamboat Company) sold to Paymaster
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Col. Clement Sullivane,
Daily Banner, lay 1,

1925,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

History (continued):

». Worthington Goldsborough, half of their said
lot, where he erected the house that is now known
as 106 High .treet. Faymaster Goldsborough was the
father of Fhillips Lee Goldsborough who was the
Governor of laryland between 1912 anc 1916,

significance:

This is an attractive example of vernacular
architecture built some time after 1895, It is
part of a croup of laryge houses on the northern
end of High 3treet most of which date to the late
19th century and are of architectural interest.
The architect was J. Benjamin Brown.
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106 HIGH STREET RSM 74/333
CAMBRIDGE, MARYLAND

In 1895, M. Worthington Goldsborough, father of Governor Phillips Lee
Goldsborough, purchased this lot, along with 102 and part of 100 High Street,
from the Baltimore, Chesapeake and Atlantic Railway. He built this house in
1895-1896 at about the same time that Ellen S. Goldsborough built 102 High Street.
The architect was J. Benjamin Brown, a local builder who constructed numerous homes
and business structures in Cambridge in the late nineteenth and early twentieth
centuries. In 1897, Goldsborough sold the house to his two sons, Phillips Lee and
Dr. Brice W. Goldsborough. The home itself is an example of late nineteenth century
vernacular architecture; it is one of several homes at this end of High Street that
date from this period.

Sources:

Dorchester County Courthouse, Cambridge, Maryland.

Land Records.

Dorchester County Office Building, Cambridge, Maryland.

Assessment Records.

Cambridge Record. Christmas Number. Historical and Industrial ..., 1908,

p. 19.

Research by:
Terrance Walbert
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